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Gage, Hannah

From: Gilliam, Allen
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 9:58 AM
To: Gage, Hannah
Subject: AR0020303_North Little Rocks May 2014 TBLL Evaluation Certification Supplement_

20151207  
Attachments: NLR Local Limits Development11302015.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hannah, 
 
Would you please scan only the 1st 15 pages of the attachment to the E drive and title it what’s in the subject 
line?  Please rename the attachment “NLR TBLL eval certification supplement” (I don’t know how to separate them). 
 
I’ve already downloaded the remaining pages and placed them in their program. 
 
Hope you’re feeling better and glad you’re back (aren’t you?). 
 
Please call if you have questions. 
 
Allen g 
501.682.0625 
 

From: Toland, Ed [mailto:EToland@nlrwu.com]  
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 10:39 AM 
To: Gilliam, Allen 
Subject: NLR Local Limit Development study 
 
Allen, 
 
Attached, is the PDF of the NLR local limit development study and Ashley’s treatment plant metals evaluations. I have 
added these documents back into our Pretreatment Program binder. If you need a hard copy, let me know. I was trying 
to save you from having to scan them in yourself! 
If you need any additional information, let me know. 
Thanks, 
 
Ed 
 
Ed Toland, Pretreatment Supervisor 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTE WATER UTILITY 
7400 Baucum Pike, N.L.R. AR 72117 
P.O. Box 17898,  N.L.R. AR 72117 
(501)945‐7186 ext. 116 
etoland@nlrwu.com 
 
 
































